3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Rupprecht, Eric

To: Brown, Todd; Weiler, Eaton; R5LECAB; Whitehead, LaDawn
Cc: Lowry, Jason; Eugster, Matt B.

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Payment Advice Notification

Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:15:08 AM

Attachments: image001.png

SHARE00000562541.pdf

In accordance with US EPA Docket No. RCRA-05-2021-0030 (CAFO Michigan Sugar Company 5-20-
2021), Michigan Sugar Company hereby provides notice of payment (see attached) of $22,942.

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact me.
Kindest Regards,

Eric M. Rupprecht, P.E.
Environmental Engineer

Michigan Sugar Company

Office: (989) 686-0161 ext. 317
Cell: (989) 860-6656
eric.rupprecht@michigansugar.com

From: donotreply@michigansugar.com <donotreply@michigansugar.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 8:38 AM

To: brown.todd@epa.gov; Rupprecht, Eric <Eric.Rupprecht@Michigansugar.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Payment Advice Notification

WARNING:
This email originated outside of Michigan Sugar Company. PLEASE DO NOT reply to the sender or
click on links and attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
- ~MSC IT Department~

Attached is the Payment Advice that we have processed. The payment date reflects the date at
which the payment is processed by our bank. Prior to utilizing the funds, please check with your
bank and ensure that the funds have been deposited. This is a system generated email, please do
not reply. This email and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the addressee listed. It
may contain confidential, proprietary and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient please call our corporate office at 989-686-0161. Unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or attachments, in whole or in part, is prohibited.
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MICHIGAN SUGAR

Payment Advice

To:

Supplier Name: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY Reference Information

Supplier Address: TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Pay Cycle: THURS
U.S. EPA FINES AND PENALTIES Pay Cycle Seq Number: 1070
ST.LOUIS MO, 63197-9000
USA

Payment Information

Payment Reference: 002194

Payment Date: 05/27/2021

Payment Method: Automated Clearing House
Bank ID Bank Name Branch ID Branch Name

Bank To Information: 021030004

Bank To Account: *RRRXTDT

Invoice Number Invoice Date  Voucher ID Gross Amount Discount Taken Late Charge Paid Amt

RCRA-05-2021- 05/20/2021 01411591 22,942.00 0.00 0.00 22,942.00

0030

EPA-D68010727 MICHIGAN SUGAR COMPANY RCRA-05-2021-0030
Total: 22,942.00 0.00 0.00 22,942.00

Private and Confidential

27 May 2021 8:36:53 AM
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